Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foll@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: The Legislature's Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs for Fiscal Year
2021-2022, as Required by Article VII, §1 of the New York State Constitution

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf

Importance: High

December 29, 2020

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated December 7, 2020 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting, “ltemized estimates of the financial needs of the legislature, certified by the presiding
officer of each house” for fiscal year 2021-2022, which Article VI, §1 of the New York State Constitution
requires the Senate and Assembly to transmit to the Governor by December 1%...”

Please be advised you may find copies of the most recently published New York State Senate Expenditure
Report at htips:/ www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-period-ending
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[ have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA))" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>, <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Date: 12/02/2020 07:56 AM

Subject: The Legislature's Certified Itemized Estimates of its Financial Needs for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, as Required by Article VI,
§1 of the New York State Constitution



